Trina Krider

From: Mark McDonald

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Trina Krider

Subject: FW: 2019 Program - Relocation - Marriott LAX!
Attachments: MHIN-461_LAXAP_Collateral_eBrochure_FINAL.PDF

Convention proposal for 19 LAX. For committee

Mark W. McDenald

California, Nevada, Hawaii District of Hiwanis
District Secretary/Executive Director

8360 Red Oak St., Suite 201

Rancho Cucamonga, Ca. 91730

909-736-1703 Direct Dial

909-989-1500 Ext.103

909-989-7779 Fax

mark@cnhkiwanis.org

From: Prado, Wilson [mailto:Wilson.E.Prado@marriott.com]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Mark McDonald <mark@cnhkiwanis.org>

Subject: 2019 Program - Relocation - Marriott LAX!

Hi Mark,

How are you? Hope all is well and business is awesome for you. How was the event this past weekend at the Sheraton

Fairplex?

| chatted with my contact at the Marriott LAX and she has the dates available for 2019 and | would love to discuss with
you and see if we can somehow make the program work at the hotel.

Attached are the floor plans for your review and we can discuss over lunch Wednesday of this week, let me know if | can

stop by and we can have lunch!

We can discuss the meeting space they have and see how we can make it work for your event and also discuss the
changes you want to make as you mentioned the room block should be less and attendance so want to make sure we
have all of the right info as we try and place this program at another hotel.

Thanks for your support!

Wilson

Wilson Prado | Account Executive
P: 805.206.5021 F: 805.830.0300
wilson.e.prado@marriott.com
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